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The present language of the above statutory provisions was adopted in the 
1974 legislative session. However, the 1973 version of section 93-402, R.CM. 
1947, provided: 

A justice's court may be held at any place selected by the justice 
holding the same, in the county for which he is elected or 
appointed; and such court is always open for the transaction of 
business, except on legal holidays and nonjudicial days. 

Under the above provision of 1973, it is clear that a justice of the peace 
could hold court any where in the county. The 1974 provision, however, deleted 
the underscored portion of the statute. Such a deletion certainly indicates a 
legislative intent to change the then existing law. The Montana court has ruled 
tha t the legislature is presumed to have enacted law with the existing law in mind. 
Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local 45 v. 
Montana Liquor Control Board, 155 M. 300,471 P.2d 541 (1970), and that in 
adopting amendments to statutes, it is presumed that the legislature intended to 
make a change in existing law. Montana Milk Control Board v. Community 
Creamery Company, 139 M. 523, 366 P.2d 157 (1961); Van Tigher v. 
Luinane, 136 M. 547,349 P.2d 569 (1959). 

Thus, the change in the statutory language of section 93-402, supra, coupled 
with the mandatory language of section 93-401, supra, " ... One (1) justice court 
in each county must be located at the county seat", clearly demonstrates the will 
of the legislature. That is, it was intended by the legislature that a justice court 
must be located at the county seat and such court must always be open for the 
transaction of business except on legal holidays and nonjudicial days. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPINION: 

The justice of the peace who is located at the county seat cannot close 
that court one day a week in order to hold justice court in another city. 

Very truly yours, 

ROBERT L. WOODAHL 
Attorney General 

\OLUME NO. 35 Opinion No. 100 

CONSTITUTION - Amendment, Legislation Referendum, Two-thirds 
vote; CONSTITUTIONAL LAW - Amendment of Constitutions, Legis­
lative Referendum, Two-thirds vote; LEGISLATURE - Powers, 
Amend, Initiative, and Referendum Measures Article XIV, section 8, 
Constitution of Montana (1972). 
section 8, Constitution of Montana (1972). 

HELD: If a proposed constitutional amendment is to be submitted to 
the electorate pursuant to Article XIV, sec. 8, Constitution of 
Montana (1972), a two-thirds majority vote of the combined 
membership of both houses of the legislature would be 
sufficient. 
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December 27, 1974 
Senator Antoinette F. Rosell 
4200 Rimrock Road 
Billings, Montana 59102 
Dear Senator Rosell: 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 
If a proposed constitutional amendment is to be submitted to the 
electorate pursuant to Article XIV, section 8, Constitution of Montana 
(1972), is a roll call vote of two-thirds of each house of the legislature 
required for its submission to the electorate or is a two-thirds vote of the 
combined membership of both houses sufficient. 

Article XIV, section 8, Constitution of Montana (1972) provides, in part: 
Amendments to this constitution may be proposed by any member of 
the legislature. If adopted by an affirmative roll call vote oftwo-thirds 
of all the members thereof, whether one or more bodies, the proposed 
amendment shall be submitted to the qualified electors at the next 
general election .... (Emphasis supplied) 

The Constitutional Convention notes which are appended to Article XIV, 
sec. 8, for explanatory purposes, provide: 

(The) Legislature may propose constitutional amendments by a vote of 
two-thirds of the total membership rather than two-thirds of each 
house. (Emphases supplied) 

Beginning on page 1401, Transcript of Proceedings, Montana 
Constitutional Convention, Delegate Etchart explained the intent and purpose of 
section 8: 

... (W)e are providing that two-thirds of all the members of the 
legislature may be able to do this. So, this isn't just two-thirds of each 
body, but it's two-thirds of the total number of legislators, house and 
senate combined. 
And the idea there was two-fold; one was to cover the eventuality of a 
unicameral legislature; and the other was to make it harder for one body 
to kill the other body's constitutional amendment. 

Thus, it appears obvious that the intent of the Constitutional Convention 
was that Article XIV, sec. 8, was to require a two-thirds majority vote of the 
combined membership of both bodies of the legislature and not to require a two­
thirds majority vote of each body separately. 

THEREFORE, IT IS MY OPINION: 

If a proposed constitutional amendment is to be submitted to the 
electorate pursuant to Article XIV, sec. 8, Constitution of Montana 
(1972), that a two-thirds majority vote of the combined membership of 
both houses of the legislature would be sufficient. 

Very truly yours, 

ROBERT L. WOO DAHL 
Attorney General 




